

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE ANINA LIEBKIND



ANINA LIEBKIND
ADVOKAT/ASIANAJAJA/ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB
BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15
SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
DIRECT: +46(0)8 662 20 80
ANINA.LIEBKIND@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

Anina Liebkind is a partner at Norburg & Scherp. Anina has more than a decade of experience with dispute resolution and is a specialist in the energy, finance, insurance and technology & telecommunications industries. Anina's practice focuses on international arbitration and litigation.

Anina has advised and represented clients in more than 30 international arbitration proceedings in Stockholm, Geneva and Paris. She has experience in international arbitration proceedings under *ad hoc* and institutional rules (including ICC, ICSID, SCC, FAI, DIS and UNCITRAL) governed by a multiplicity of procedural and substantive laws. Anina also acts as an arbitrator.

Anina is dual-qualified in both Sweden and Finland, and holds an LL.M. degree in International Dispute Settlement from the Geneva Center for International Dispute Settlement (MIDS).

Anina is recognized by Who's Who Legal as a National Leader in Sweden and as a Global Future Leader in the field of arbitration. Anina frequently publishes and lectures on arbitration topics, including acting as a visiting lecturer for the Master of Laws in International Commercial Arbitration (ICAL) program at the University of Stockholm.

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå (Sweden), Partner 2021–
- Baker & McKenzie (Sweden and Switzerland), Senior Associate 2017–2021
- Baker & McKenzie (Sweden), Associate 2014–2017
- LALIVE (Switzerland), Visiting Associate 2013 -2014
- Merilampi Attorneys Ltd (Finland), Associate 2009-2012

EDUCATION:

- LL.M. in International Dispute Settlement (MIDS), Geneva University Law School and Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, 2012-2013
- Master of Laws, Helsinki University 2009

LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (native)
- Finnish (native)
- French (fluent)
- English (fluent)

MEMBERSHIPS AND APPOINTMENTS:

- Swedish Bar Association, Member

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE ANINA LIEBKIND

- Finnish Bar Association, Member
- International Bar Association (IBA), Co-chair of IBA Arb40 Subcommittee 2020-2021, IBA Officer and Member of the IBA Arbitration Committee's steering committee
- Rising Arbitrators Initiative (RAI), Member
- Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS), Advisory Board Member 2015-2017
- Arbitral Women, Member
- Swedish Women in Arbitration Network (SWAN), Member